Faculty Senate Minutes June 6, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 3:11 p.m. All departments were in attendance except Academic Advisement & Student Development, Accounting & Finance, Athletics, Counseling & Human Development, Government & Political Affairs, History, Music, Philosophy, Physics, Psychology, Sociology & Anthropology, and Wellness & Sport Sciences.

I. Minutes of previous meeting

The minutes of the May 2, 2017 meeting of the Faculty Senate were approved as written.

II. Proposed Courses and Programs

NEW GRADUATE COURSES & PROGRAMS

- (1) ECHD 690: Graduate Student Teaching, 9 credits. Proposal to provide student teaching experience for candidates in Early Childhood Post Baccalaureate program was approved without dissent.
- (2) PSYC 675: Behavioral Assessment of Children and Adolescents, 3 credits. Proposal for course to develop skills in dealing with students referred for behavioral/emotional difficulties was approved without dissent.

CHANGES TO GRADUATE COURSES & PROGRAMS

(3) Post Baccalaureate in Early Childhood Education PreK-4th. Proposal to adjust required courses and integrate student teaching experience was approved without dissent.

NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSES & PROGRAMS

- (4) HIST 213: Greeks and Romans, 3 credits, G3. Proposal for course about social, political, and economic history of Ancient Greece and Rome was approved without dissent.
- (5) HIST 215: Slaves & Masters in the Ancient World, 3 credits, G3. Proposal for course about social, political, and economic factors surrounding the practice of slavery in ancient world cultures was approved without dissent.
- (6) HIST 216: Vikings, 3 credits, G3. Proposal for course about social, political, and economic history of Vikings was approved without dissent.
- (7) ESCI 226: Geology of Earth Resources, 3 credits. Proposal for course investigating the geologic origin of Earth resources, their use, and related environmental impact was approved without dissent.

CHANGES TO UNDERGRADUATE COURSES & PROGRAMS

- (8) ESCI 221: Physical Geology. Proposal to expand options that permit enrollment in the course was approved without dissent.
- (9) ESCI 327: Mineralogy. Proposal to change course number from 227 was approved without dissent.
- (10) OSEH 321: Industrial Hygiene-Chemical and Biological Hazards. Proposal to change course title, description, prerequisites, and learning outcomes was approved without dissent.
- (11) OSEH 422: Industrial Hygiene-Physical Hazards. Proposal to change course title, description, prerequisites, and learning outcomes was approved without dissent.
- (12) OSEH 435: Environmental Health. Proposal to change course title, description, and learning outcomes was approved without dissent.
- (13) BS Geology. Proposal to establish the curriculum for a new option was approved without dissent.
- (14) BS Occupational Safety & Environmental Health. Proposal to adjust required math courses to remove MATH 101 was approved without dissent.
- III. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

Chair Börger-Greco reminded chairs of Senate committees to submit annual reports by June 30. She also warmly thanked senators for the retirement celebration as this meeting concludes 12 years of dedicated service as Chair of Faculty Senate.

IV. Report of the Student Senate

None

V. Report of the Graduate Student Association

None

VI. Report of the Administrative Officers

APSCUF

Dr. Ken Smith reminded faculty to vote for faculty representation to the search committees for President as well as Vice President of Advancement.

VII. Curricular Notices

NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSES & PROGRAMS

(1) BS Manufacturing Engineering Technology. Proposal to establish the curriculum for a new program.

CHANGES TO UNDERGRADUATE COURSES & PROGRAMS

- (2) BS Occupational Safety & Environmental Health. Proposal to adjust required math courses to remove MATH 101.
- (3) ESCI 221: Physical Geology. Proposal to expand options that permit enrollment in the course.
- (4) OSEH 321: Industrial Hygiene-Chemical and Biological Hazards. Proposal to change course title, description, prerequisites, and learning outcomes.
- (5) OSEH 422: Industrial Hygiene-Physical Hazards. Proposal to change course title, description, prerequisites, and learning outcomes.
- (6) OSEH 435: Environmental Health. Proposal to change course title, description, and learning outcomes.

VIII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

Cooperative Education

Senators were reminded to discuss issues related to variable credit internships with their departments.

GCPRC

NEW GRADUATE COURSES & PROGRAMS

(1) ART 566: Collage, 3 credits. Proposal for course that reviews history of collage as a media for fine art.

CHANGES TO GRADUATE COURSES & PROGRAMS

- (2) BUAD 653: Operations Management. Proposal to offer in DL format, revise learning objectives, and remove a prerequisite.
- (3) BUAD 670: Strategy & Policy. Proposal to change title, change course number from 759, offer in DL format, and revise course description and learning objectives.

Dr. Mowrey explained the value of approving these changes immediately to service current graduate programs. A Hutto/A. Miller motion to waive the two-meeting rule for approval of BUAD 653 and BUAD 670 was approved without dissent.

(15) BUAD 653: Operations Management. Proposal to offer in DL format, revise learning objectives, and remove a prerequisite was approved without dissent.

(16) BUAD 670: Strategy & Policy. Proposal to change title, change course number from 759, offer in DL format, and revise course description and learning objectives was approved without dissent.

IX. Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

None

X. Faculty Emeriti

None

XI. Other/New Business

None

Meeting was adjourned at 3:21 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Aimee L. Miller Faculty Senate Secretary

Action Summary:

The minutes of the May 2, 2017 meeting of the Faculty Senate were approved as written.

- (1) ECHD 690: Graduate Student Teaching, 9 credits. Proposal to provide student teaching experience for candidates in Early Childhood Post Baccalaureate program was approved without dissent.
- (2) PSYC 675: Behavioral Assessment of Children and Adolescents, 3 credits. Proposal for course to develop skills in dealing with students referred for behavioral/emotional difficulties was approved without dissent.
- (3) Post Baccalaureate in Early Childhood Education PreK-4th. Proposal to adjust required courses and integrate student teaching experience was approved without dissent.
- (4) HIST 213: Greeks and Romans, 3 credits, G3. Proposal for course about social, political, and economic history of Ancient Greece and Rome was approved without dissent.
- (5) HIST 215: Slaves & Masters in the Ancient World, 3 credits, G3. Proposal for course about social, political, and economic factors surrounding the practice of slavery in ancient world cultures was approved without dissent.

- (6) HIST 216: Vikings, 3 credits, G3. Proposal for course about social, political, and economic history of Vikings was approved without dissent.
- (7) ESCI 226: Geology of Earth Resources, 3 credits. Proposal for course investigating the geologic origin of Earth resources, their use, and related environmental impact was approved without dissent.
- (8) ESCI 221: Physical Geology. Proposal to expand options that permit enrollment in the course was approved without dissent.
- (9) ESCI 327: Mineralogy. Proposal to change course number from 227 was approved without dissent.
- (10) OSEH 321: Industrial Hygiene-Chemical and Biological Hazards. Proposal to change course title, description, prerequisites, and learning outcomes was approved without dissent.
- (11) OSEH 422: Industrial Hygiene-Physical Hazards. Proposal to change course title, description, prerequisites, and learning outcomes was approved without dissent.
- (12) OSEH 435: Environmental Health. Proposal to change course title, description, and learning outcomes was approved without dissent.
- (13) BS Geology. Proposal to establish the curriculum for a new option was approved without dissent.
- (14) BS Occupational Safety & Environmental Health. Proposal to adjust required math courses to remove MATH 101 was approved without dissent.

A Hutto/A. Miller motion to waive the two-meeting rule for approval of BUAD 653 and BUAD 670 was approved without dissent.

- (15) BUAD 653: Operations Management. Proposal to offer in DL format, revise learning objectives, and remove a prerequisite was approved without dissent.
- (16) BUAD 670: Strategy & Policy. Proposal to change title, change course number from 759, offer in DL format, and revise course description and learning objectives was approved without dissent.